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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

S —

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 4:51 PM

To: 'Wei Yea LIM (SPF)'

Cc: 'Kim Pang CHAY (SPF)’; ‘Kwee Huat TAN (SPF)’; ‘Perry HE (SPF)'; '‘Bernard SEAH
(SPF)'; 'Peng Seng NG (SPF)'; 'Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF)'

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services -
HOMSPFETQ16000399 (QX687R)

Attachments: QX 687R.xls

Dear Wei Yea,

Please refer attached.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 4:28 PM

To: 'Wei Yea LIM (SPF)' <LIM_Wei_Yea@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN_Kwee_Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>; Bernard SEAH (SPF) <Bernard_SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; Peng Seng NG (SPF)
<NG_Peng_Seng@spf.gov.sg>; Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF) <Rashid_Abu_Hasan@spf.gov.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services - HOMSPFETQ16000399 (QX687R)

Dear Wei Yea,

Please refer attached.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei Yea@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 3:57 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
Perry HE (SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; Bernard SEAH (SPF) <Bernard SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; Peng Seng NG (SPF)

<NG Peng Seng@spf.gov.sg>; Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF) <Rashid Abu_ Hasan@spf.gov.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services - HOMSPFETQ16000399 (QX687R)

1
'



Hi Veron,
Just want to check if Labour item #2.6 in the RE-ADJUST version includes “Putty & spray paint for bonnet cover”?
This description was present in the previous version of your estimates but was not in the RE-ADJUST version.

Please clarify if this removal was intentional or a typo mistake.
Thanks to advise.

RE-ADJUST Version
|

2.6 |Bonnet Cover 3

[remove & replace “POLICE" wording sticker on
bonnet cover (To be provided by AEMD)

[Panel beatng for bonnet cover

2.7 |Front LH Fender 2

JRe-align front LH fender

TOTAL PARTS COST $4,210.00

e TOTAL MAN-HOUR 28.5

Previous Estimate

1.6 |Bonnet Cover

Remave & replace "POLICE" wording sticker i
on bonnet cover (To be provided by AEMD)

Panel beating for bonnet cover

Putty & spray past foe boninet cover

1.7 |Front LH Fender

Re-align front LM fender 2

TOTAL PARTS COST $4,210.00

COSTING TOTAL MAN-HOUR 16.5

Thank you and best regards,

WeiYea LIM

Contract Management

AEMD, Police Logistics Department
Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6478 4844

HOME TEAM &

» * TRANSFORMATION 20250 ®
.* One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

WARNING: “Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are nat the intended addressee. you must not copy, distribute or take any
action In reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person Is an offence under the Official Secrets AciWEap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.”



From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 10:32

To: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei Yea@spf.gov.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
Perry HE (SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; Bernard SEAH (SPF) <Bernard SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; Peng Seng NG (SPF)
<NG_Peng Seng@spf.gov.sg>; Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF) <Rashid Abu Hasan@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services - HOMSPFETQ16000399 (QX687R)

Dear Wei Yea,

Enclosed herewith re-adjusted report.

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

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 6:10 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

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
Importance: High

Hi Veron,

May | check if you are able to update by next week?
There is an on-going internal investigation on the incident involving this vehicle and the cost of repair is being looked
at.

Thank you and best regards,

WeiYea LIM
Contract Management
AEMD, Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4844

HOME TEAM &

+ *TRANSFORMATION 2025 %
.* One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

WARNING: “Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy. diswibute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error "



From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 15:40

To: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei Yea@spf.gov.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
Perry HE (SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; Bernard SEAH (SPF) <Bernard SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; Peng Seng NG (SPF)
<NG Peng Seng@spf.gov.sg>; Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF) <Rashid Abu Hasan@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services - HOMSPFETQ16000399 (QX687R)

Dear Wei Yea,

We will check and revert.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_ Wei Yea@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 2:58 PM

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

Some queries regarding unconfirmed items:

\
1) MATERIALS

a. Need your help to understand the “UNCONFIRM" itemns.
b. Please advise what is meant by “UNCONFIRMED” and why they were not able to be confirmed?

2) LABOUR
a. If these items were to be replaced, what would be the nominal Man-Hours?
b. Please provide the estimates.

PARTS

cosrren | ™©
S/N ITEM DESCRIPTION PARTS » C
Qry Condition UNIT (S) AT

AFTER

MARK UP
1 MATERIALS

11 FRONT BUMPER 1 CRACKED $725.00 =

1.2 | FRONT RH BUMPER RETAINER 1 SERVICEABLE $50.00

13 FRONT LH BUMPER RETAINER 1 MISSING $50.00




1.4 | FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 UNCONFIRM $475.00 ;
1.5 | FRONT SUPPORT PANEL 1 BENT $525.00 A
1.6 | LHS HEAD LAMP 1 CRACKED $440.00 3
1.7 | LHS HEAD LAMP LOWER BRACKET 1 UNCONFIRM $45.00
1.8 | RADIATOR 1 UNCONFIRM $565.00 :
1:9 RADIATOR FAN ASSY 1 UNCONFIRM $500.00 5
1.10 | RADIATOR COWLING 1 UNCONFIRM $70.00
1.11 | AIR CON CONDENSER 1 UNCONFIRM $815.00 3
2 SCOPE OF REPAIRS

2.4 | Radiator

Remove & replace radiator Unconfirm

Remove & replace radiator fan blade

Remove & replace radiator cowling

Top up coolant
2.5 | Air Con Condenser

Remove & replace air con condenser Unconfirm

Top up air con gas

Thank you in advance for your advice.

Best regards,

WeiYea LIM
Contract Management
AEMD, Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4844

HOME TEAM &

+ *TRANSFORMATION 202509

.* One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action In reliance thereon Communication of any infarmation in this email to any unautherized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately If you receive this in error.”

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 11:20

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



Please refer attach.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 5:55 PM

To: 'Wei Yea LIM (SPF)' <LIM_Wei Yea@spf.gov.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Kim Pang CHAY (SPF)' <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; 'Kwee Huat TAN (SPF)' <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
'Perry HE (SPF)' <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; 'Bernard SEAH (SPF)' <Bernard SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; 'Peng Seng NG (SPF)'
<NG Peng_Seng@spf.gov.sg>; 'Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF)' <Rashid Abu Hasan@spf.gov.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services - HOMSPFETQ16000399 (QX687R)

Dear Wei Yea,
Thank you for your email.
Dear Veron,

FYNA. Our Ref: CS/SPF18020856/Nvb

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) [mailto:LIM Wei Yea@spf.gov.sg]

Sent: Monday, 3 December, 2018 5:51 PM

To: assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
Perry HE (SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; Bernard SEAH (SPF) <Bernard SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; Peng Seng NG (SPF)
<NG Peng Seng@spf.gov.sg>; Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF) <Rashid Abu Hasan@spf.gov.sg>; 'Ai Phing (LKKAuto'
<aiphing@Ikkauto.com>; 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto' <siewsc@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services - HOMSPFETQ16000399 (QX687R)

Hi Catherine,

May | check if there is an update on this assessment please?

Thank you and best regards,



WeiYea LIM
Contract Management
AEMD, Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4844

W

" One Home, One Team
. Building Qur Future Together

WARNING "Privileged/Canfidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not capy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person Is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error”

From: Wei Yea LIM (SPF)

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 10:54

To: 'assignments' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN_Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
Perry HE (SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; Bernard SEAH (SPF) <Bernard SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; Peng Seng NG (SPF)
<NG_Peng Seng@spf.gov.sg>; Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF) <Rashid_Abu_Hasan@spf.gov.sg>; 'Ai Phing (LKKAuto'
<aiphing@lkkauto.com>; 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto' <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services - HOMSPFETQ16000399 (QX687R)

Hi Catherine,

Please provide Appraisal Services for the following SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services:
- QX687R

In attached, please find the recommended Parts and Labour required for the repair of these vehicles.

Kindly contact the following SMRT personnel for viewing of the damaged vehicle:
- Mr Kong Sew Kui
- Mrlason Yeo

Thank you and best regards,

WeiYea LIM
Contract Management
AEMD, Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4844

HOME TEAM &

» * TRANSFORMATION 2025 0%
.

«. One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action In reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."
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l Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei_Yea@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 November, 2018 10:54 AM

To: assignments

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF); Perry HE (SPF); Bernard SEAH (SPF);
Peng Seng NG (SPF); Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF); ‘Ai Phing (LKKAuto'; ‘Shiau Chan
(LKKAuto'

Subject: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services -
HOMSPFETQ16000399 (QX687R)

Attachments: QX687R xlsx

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
- MrJason Yeo

Thank you and best regards,

WeiYea LIM
Contract Management
AEMD, Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4844

HOME TEAM @

» * TRANSFORMATION 20250 #
L3

+" One Home, One Team
. Bullding Our Future Together

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.”
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Scope Of Work
Home Team Agency

1 To provide labour, materials, transportation, tools and parts and others deemed necessary to carry out the sollowiyg repairs:
CONTRACTOR: SMRT | venryee: suv uNTs | PCG GUL BASE [ Reference No. | 0687/SPFAW/IS/11/11 |
VEHNO QX687R REPAIR TYPE: ACCIDENT
VEH MAKEMODEL: FORD EVEREST ODOMETER : - | ILMS No., | 1100014145 |
S/N PARTS DESCRIPTION PART COST ($) QY Mark Up Rate Parts E:::TI.;:: After | Total Parts (‘ﬂ'-!l;t:sl’iuil After Mark
I_I Scope Of Repairs B
1.1 Front Bumper $725.00 | 725.00 725.00 etk
12 | Front RH Bumper Retainer £30.00 1 50.00 50.00 LS AL
1.3 | Front LH Bumper Retainer $50 00 I 50.00 50.00 7ML
1.4 Front Bumper Reinforcement $475.00 1 475.00 475.00 2 . F
1.5 | Front Support Panel $525.00 I 525.00 525.00 < BT
16 | LHS Head Lamp $440.00 I 440,00 440,00 ery
1.7 LHS Head Lamp Lower Bracket $45.00 | 45.00 45.00 7 T
1.8 Radiator $565.00 | 565.00 565,00 2
19 Radiator Fan Assy £500.00 | 500.00 500.00 2
1.10 Radiator Cowling $70.00 | 70.00 70.00 4
111 | AirCon Condenser $815.00 I 815.00 815.00 g
2 Additional Services
2.1 NA | $0.00 | 0 0% 0.00
Remarks: | Item 1.11 requires Overseas Indentmeni ETA:- 12 1o 16 week Parts Total:
SIN LABOUR DESCRIPTION Man-Hour Rate () | Ma0-Hour | Total Man-Haur
Qty Cost ($)
I Scope Of Repairs
1.1 Front Bumper: 5 5, 0,00
Remove & Replace Front RH Bumper Retainer
Remove & Replace Front LH Bumper Retainer
Remove & Replace Front Bumper
Putty & Spray Paint for fromt Complete Bumper
12 Front Bumper Reinforcement & Front Support Panel: 6.5 0.00 &
Remote & Replace Front Bumper Reinforcement |
Remove & Replace Front Support Panel
13 LHS Head Lamp: 05 L 000 B2
Removye & Replace LHS Head Lamp Lower Bracket
Remove & Replace LHS Head Lamp
Wiring for LHS Head Lamp ]
14 | Radiator: ! 6 0,00 ?
Remove & Replace Radiator I
Remove & Replace Radiator Fan Blade |
Remoye & Replace Radiator Cowling
Top Ub Coolant .
1.5 Air Can Condenser: 8 0,00 ? .'-'J ‘a)
Remove & Replace Air Con Condenser
Top Up Air Con Gas
1.6 Bonnet Cover: 3 , 000 ~
Remove & Replace 'POLICE Wording Sticker on Bonnet Cover (1o be provided by AENMID)
Panel Beating for Bonnet Cover
Putty & Spray Paint for Bonnet Cover
1.7 Front LH Fender: 2 . 000 e
Re-Align Front LH Fender
SUB-TOTAL
2 Additional Services
2.1 Towing Service From Station to Workshop (SOR 10) 176.80 1 176.80 -
22 Return Service From Workshop to Station (SOR 9) 61.20 1 61.20 /
SUB-TOTAL 2 238.00
Labour Total: | § 238.00
GRANDTOTAL:|S  4,498.00
Total sum billed under SOR only : | § 238.00
Total sum billed under CVR only ;| S 4,260.00
Contractor shall complete the entire repair within _90 _ working days upon approval date . (Include parts awaiting time)




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
- 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref CS/SPF18020856/Nvbe2

CONTRACT MANAGEMENT SECTION

(SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE)1 MOUNT o
PLEASANT ROAD BLK 8 OLD POLICE Dater:; 07:01:2010
ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333

ATTN : LIM WEI YEA Code: SPF3
|2 Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected QX 687R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. HOMSPFETQ16000399 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From LIM WEI YEA Assign Date 19/11/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model FORD EVEREST c.c 2953
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. MNBLS4050AW311468 Colour BLUE
Odometer 125488 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre (245/70 R16 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/70 R16 FALKEN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |245/70 R16 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |245/70 R16 FALKEN 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date Inspection Date 21/11/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705

5a. Remarks




'j"f Auto

— N Consultants
Aa m Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R

SEUBLAVE 1L #02-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Registration No. QX 687R

PARTS
PARTS COST TOTAL MAN-
S/N ITEM DESCRIPTION PARTS - PERUNIT(S) | PARTSCOST | 0
Qry ndition AFTER MARK | ($) AFTER pin
up MARK UP
1 MATERIALS
11 FRONT BUMPER 1 CRACKED $725.00 $725.00
1.2 FRONT RH BUMPER RETAINER 1 SERVICEABLE $50.00
1.3 FRONT LH BUMPER RETAINER 1 MISSING $50.00 $50.00
1.4 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 BENT $475.00 5475.00
15 FRONT SUPPORT PANEL 1 BENT $525.00 $525.00
1.6 LHS HEAD LAMP 1 CRACKED $440.00 5440.00
1.7 LHS HEAD LAMP LOWER BRACKET 1 BENT $45.00 $45.00
18 RADIATOR 1 BENT $565.00 $565.00
1.9 RADIATOR FAN ASSY 1 CRACKED $500.00 $500.00
1.10 RADIATOR COWLING 1 BROKEN $70.00 $70.00
1.11 AIR CON CONDENSER 1 BENT $815.00 $815.00
2 SCOPE OF REPAIRS
2.1 Front Bumper
Remove & replace front RH bumper 5
retainer
Remove & replace front LH bumper
retainer
Remove & replace front bumper
Putty & spray paint for front complete
bumper
2.2 Front Bumper Reinforcement & Front
: Support Panel
Remove & replace front bumper 6
reinforcement
Remove & replace front support panel
23 LHS Head Lamp
Remove & replace LHS head lamp 0.5
lower bracket ¥
Remove & replace LHS head lamp




Wiring for LHS head lamp
2.4 Radiator
Remove & replace radiator 4
Remove & replace radiator fan blade
Remove & replace radiator cowling
Top up coolant
25 Air Con Condenser
Remove & replace air con condenser 8
Top up air con gas
2.6 Bonnet Cover
Remove & replace "POLICE' wording 3
sticker
on bonnet cover (To be provided by
AEMD)
Panel beating for bonnet cover
Putty & spray paint for bonnet cover
2.7 Front LH Fender
Re-align front LH fender 2
TOTAL PARTS COST $4,210.00
COSTING TOTAL MAN-HOUR 28.5
Registration No. QX 687R
Vehicle Inspected By
MUHD NAZRIL (NAZ)
Technical Investigator
LL.B. (Hons) London
ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE, AMSAE-A, M MATAI
Licensed Appraiser
DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Clie!
front page of this Report. No liability or responsibility whatsoever, in contract or tort, is accepted to any third party who may rely on

the Report wholly or in part. Any third party acting or relying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.
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